

Chayelle Altmann

COO / Product Manager / Software Developer

7 Sedgewick Place, Gateshead, United Kingdom, NE81TN

+44 7754864277

altmannchayelle@gmail.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/chayelle-altmann/

Key Skills

- Excellent Communicator and Problem solver
- Leadership and Management
- Research and self learning
- Interpersonal Skills, EQ and Relationship management
- Delegating and Prioritization
- Agile software development
- Full Stack Software developer -C#, PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML, JS
- Project Management
- Database Management

Software

- Digital Ocean
- Postman
- Github
- PHPStorm
- Jira

With 3+ years experience in software development within e-commerce AND seriously good communication skills, I've worked in a range of positions that combine both skills, such as team leader, project manager, product manager and COO. Thanks to my skillset I find myself uniquely able to understand the technical requirements and aspects within a project and be able to communicate between stakeholders and clients alike.

Utilizing these skills, I was able to build successful teams where team members were excited to work each day, which in turn produced high quality features and User Experiences. I was able to create a culture where every member of the team felt responsible for the entire project, and still provide oversight through internal structures performance evaluations.

As a curious person by nature, I love to learn new technologies, build people aswell as projects and I'm especially interested in projects that branch into new sectors.

I look forward to hearing from you and collaborating in the future

Professional Experience

Evelt

August 2022 - July 2024

Product Manager

I led the design development and launch of innovative sofware applications in a fast paced and dynamic environment, met regularly with stakeholders to ensure alignment with business requirements.

- Grew a team to 8+ software engineers, oversaw recruitment activities, coordinate project priorities and provide mentorship.
- Built time lines, prioritised features according to the client and companies needs.
 Ran weekly team meetings and multi-week check ins.
- Developed product strategies and roadmaps and worked closely with crossfunctional teams to bring new features to market
- Conducted market research and competitive analysis to identify and analyze customer needs and pain points - such as for the Point of Sale new feature
- Managed product backlogs and maintained product documentation and roadmaps
- Improved work flows and deployments eg with DDL. Introduced beta environments with live data flow
- Served as customer contact person and provided CS and technical support to customers over the phone and through email

Evelt

December 2021 - August 2022

Software Developer

- Developed, tested, and maintained software solutions for web applications for API integration
- Built moduls that increased customer interaction Quotes, Pay Later, Lists, PO
- Web server configuration and maintenance built and maintainted servers with Digital Ocean
- Wrote and maintained technical documentation and user manuals

Fun and Function

September 2019 - September

Junior Programmer

- PHP, Git: Maintaining and upgrading e-commerce site: www.funandfunction.com. Setting up developer infrastruture include a fully functionaing Magento installation and website, configuring MySQL database and debuging nginx with web server (Open Server) using npm, grunt etc
- UX improvements creation of web pages according to graphic design specifications eg https://funandfunction.com/two-in-one using CSS, HTML, IS
- Self learning Magento through Magento devdocs and forums (Stack Overflow).
 Experienced in Blocks, Layouts, JS components and integrating with back-end

Website Team Manager

Managed the companies web requirements through a 3rd party software development company

- Managed External developers
- Manual testing, integrating Shopper Approved ratings into website improvements
- Meeting with stakeholders to understand and implement required improvements, communicating the requirements to the dev team, monitoring the dev team
- Extensive use of Mangeto 2 Admin.
- Training new employees into Magento Admin

Education

Compuskills, Israel

in Software Development September 2017 - June 2018

Full Stack development program

- C#, MVC, ASP.NET
- SQL DB
- HTML, CSS, JS

End project: Secretarial system used to track employees, students, courses, student billing, schedules and implemented security authentication.

References

Jay Klein

December 2021 - July 2024

Previous Boss

jay@evelt.com

Nick Wicks

September 2019 - September 2020

Previous Manager

nicholas.wicks@gmail.com | 862.812.0715